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TO: State Building Code Council Members and All Interested Parties 

FROM: Daimon Doyle, Council Chair  

SUBJECT: STATE BUILDING CODE COUNCIL MEETING   

LOCATION: Center Place Regional Event Center – Room 109 
 2426 N Discovery Place 
 Spokane Valley, WA 99216 

  Zoom or phone option: 
Please click the link below to join the webinar: 
https://des-wa.zoom.us/j/98010030544 
888 788 0099 (Toll Free) 
Webinar ID:  980 1003 0544 
 

DATE:  Friday, September 20, 2024 

TIME:  10:00 a.m. to 2:00 p.m. 

 
AGENDA 

 
 Public 

Comment 
Council 
Action 

1. Welcome and Introductions   

2. Review and Approve Agenda  X 
3. Review and Approve Minutes: 

• July 30, 2024 – Special Meeting 
• June 21, 2024 

X X 

4. Public Comment on Items Not on the Agenda X  

5. Hearing NWGA Petition X  

6. Sound Transit Presentation: Kym Williams X X 

7. Adult Family Home Council Petition X  

8. Group 1 Proposals for 2024 Codes X X 
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9. Committee Reports 
• MVPE Committee Report 
• MVPE Opinion Requests 
• BFRW Committee Report 
• BFRW Opinion Requests 
• Legislative Committee Report 

X X 

10. Ad hoc TAGs X X 

11. Other Business X* X* 
12. Staff Report 

• Budget Report X X 

13. Adjourn     
Please Click Here to see meeting documents. 

 
*The appropriateness for Public Comment and/or Council Action is dependent on the nature of 
the discussion and the other business. 
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